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From: corphelp :

Sent: Thursday, January 06, 2011 1:34 PM

To: 'Jason R. Hunkler'

Subject: RE: Update Physical Billing Address on Corporations. ..

The change of address request has been forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

It will take few days for the changes.

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.
DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey
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From: Jason R. Hunkler [mailto:irthunkler@amail.com]

Sent: Wednesday, January 05, 2011 11:21 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Re: Update Physical Billing Address on Corporations...

Thank

ow long until these chang

Corvette Wheels LLC — Document # LO8000064665

Precision Diamond Inc. — Document # P09000056004

Zforce Wheels LLC — Document # L10000083161

Supervettes LLC —~ Document # 10000076695

Business / Physical address for all of the above will be:

7020 Georgia Ave.
Ste. C
West Palm Beach, FL 33405

Thank Youl!
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Jagpon Hunkler

On 1/5/11 7:45 AM, "corphelp” <corphelp@dos.state.fl.us> wrote:

You can reply back to this email with a change to the principal office and/or mailing address for your
registered entity and the Division's records will be updated. Please provide the entity name and
document number. '

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff.
The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a customer. Simply click on the link to the
"DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey."” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

<http://survey.dos state fl.us/index.aspx?email=corphelp@dos state.fl.us>
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From: Jason R. Hunkler [mailto:jrhunkler@amail.com]
Sent: Monday, January 03, 2011 11:11 PM

To: corphelp
Subject: Update Physical Billing Address on Corporations...

We have several corporations that we need to update the address for... How do we do
this?

Thanks,

Jason R, Hunkler
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